Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
July 15,2009 7:41 p.m.
Town Commission Chambers, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on Wednesday,
July 15, 2009 at 7:41 p.m. Present were Mayor DuBois, Vice-Mayor Carey, Commissioners
Daly, Rumsey, and Osterman, Attorney Thomas Baird, Town Manager Maria Davis and Town
Clerk Vivian Lemley.

Mayor DuBois led the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Item #10 Parking Meters was pulled from the Agenda to be discussed at the Budget Workshop
Meeting scheduled for July 22, 2009.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Daly to approve the Agenda as modified;
Vice-Mayor Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

PROCLAMATIONS

James Aaron

Mayor DuBois read the Proclamation for James Aaron.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page |



Family members of Mr. Aaron accepted the Proclamation and thanked the Commission.
Sue Ellen Mosler

Mayor DuBois read the Proclamation to Sue Ellen Mosler.

Ms. Mosler thanked the Commission for her Proclamation.

PRESENTATION
Legislative Report by Fausto Gomez

Mr. Fausto Gomez thanked the Commission and Town Manager for joining him at the
Legislative Session in Tallahassee. He began to discuss and explain his Legislative Report (see
Exhibit “A”). He stated that the year was extremely difficult because of a 6 billion dollar budget
deficit and the speaker for the House of Representatives had to resign almost immediately prior
to the Legislative Session which created a scramble in Legislative leadership that has not yet
been completely addressed. He stated that the Governor had four priorities. Two of those
priorities failed and two of them were severely modified. He stated that there was 3 billion
dollars of stimulus funds put toward the 6 billion dollar deficit. He explained and gave an
overview of the tax increases and additional fees that were implemented to raise funds. He
stated that for the first time since September 2006, budget revenues stabilized. He stated that
since September 2006, the state of Florida had not suffered a decline in general revenue
projections. He explained how the budget was projected and built. He gave examples of what
things were used to build the foundation of the budget.

He began to explain that Lake Park had faired well despite the budget issues. He stated that
funding for the Library was secured, legislation imposed revenue caps, property tax caps,
extending permits and development orders for three years, relaxed zoning regulations for
community residential homes, removed sovereign immunity protection from Bert Harris claims,
established a moratorium on impact fees, and prohibiting local governments from enforcing
ordinances that require mortgage holders to maintain and secure foreclosed properties failed. He
stated that the last item was very important and explained that the Florida Bankers Association
attempted to place an amendment on legislation to eliminate a property registry where foreclosed
and abandoned properties are registered. The registry would allow the Town and other cities to
identify mortgage holders i.e. lending institutions of the foreclosed properties and ask those
holders to secure and maintain those properties. The Association attempted to place the
amendment through seven different vehicles but failed. He also explained how Lake Park did
not receive a $200,000 grant through the South Florida Water Management District (see Exhibit
“A”). He stated that in his report, he outlined the strategy that the Town would follow the next
legislative session to assure that water funding was available for local governments through the
legislature (see Exhibit “A”). He reviewed and explained the “Appropriations” portion of his
report (see pages 2-6 of Exhibit “A”).He reviewed and explained “Bills of Specific Interest to
Lake Park™ (see pages 6-8 of Exhibit “A”). He reviewed and explained “Other Bills of Interest to
Lake Park™ (see pages 8-12 Exhibit “A”).

Commissioner Rumsey thanked Mr. Gomez for all of his hard work.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15.2009 Page 2



Mayor DuBois thanked Mr. Gomez for his presentation.

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

David Hill, 133 Miller Way — requested that the Commission consider relaxing the codes for
landscaping in the light industrial areas of the Town. He expressed his concerns and gave
reasons for his request. He provided the Commission with pictures of his industrial property (see
Exhibit “B”).

Kim Hanson, Advancement Director for the ARC of Palm Beach County- stated that Ms. Karen
Teagarden was chairing the second annual ARC in the Park Parade. She thanked the Town for
their support and stated that she wanted to encourage involvement for the citizens of Lake Park
to celebrate the job development services that they operate for people with developmental
disabilities. She stated that there were roughly 90 individuals in job placement thanks to the
operation on Park Avenue. She stated that they were supported with job coaching, earning a
living, paying taxes and living and working independently. She announced that a parade would
be taking place on Park Avenue on September 12, 2009 from 9 a.m. to 11 a.m. and will begin at
the clock tower. She stated that she hopes that businesses in Lake Park will sponsor the parade
and that citizens will sign up for the quarter mile walk to support funds for those with
disabilities. She stated that funding for people with disabilities has been cut in many areas and
the parade and walk will help to support the funding.

Mayor DuBois asked if the parade would start at the park and come back to the ARC
headquarters on Park Avenue.

Ms. Hanson explained that the parade will begin at the clock tower and proceed onto Kelsey
Park and through to the lakefront at Lake Shore Park.

Chris Price, 644 Date Palm Dr. — stated that he was recently able to enjoy Lake Shore Park and
noticed that there was a restriction on the east waterfront side of the park. He stated that there
was a step that does not make it possible for those in wheelchairs or motor scooters to ride all the
way along the waterfront. He recommended that the step be removed and replaced with a ramp
or smooth surface in order to make it accessible. He stated that the Recreation Department bus
was also not accessible for the handicap. He asked that the Commission take these issues into
consideration.

Kristen Puhalainen, 301 N. Olive Ave. — stated that she was with the Palm Beach County League
of Cities and was there as part of their new effort to expand member outreach. She stated that
she was visiting all of the cities in the county to make them aware that the League was a
resource. She announced that the July Membership Meeting would be taking place next week on
Wednesday and the keynote speaker would be Rebecca O’Hara who is in charge of the
legislative issues for the League of Cities. She stated that there website was leagueofcities.org
and they were now on Twitter.

Public Comment Closed.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15.2009 Page 3



CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2009

2. Resolution No. 27-07-09 Amendment of the Job Description for the Position of
Planner I

3. Resolution No. 28-07-09 Boating Infrastructure Grant Program (BIGP) Florida Fish
and Wildlife Conservation Commission

4. Hurricane Preparedness for Debris Removal

5. Hurricane Preparedness for Tree Trimming

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve the Consent Agenda;
Vice-Mayor Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE NO. 08-2009 - Text Change to the Alcoholic Beverages Section to
Exempt Businesses on Park Avenue

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 6 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, ENTITLED “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES”; PROVIDING FOR
THE AMENDMENT OF SECTION 6-6 ENTITLED “SALE OF ALCOHOL
NEAR CERTAIN USES PROHIBITED”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page 4



Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the reason for Ordinance No. 08-
2009. He stated that the current Ordinance does not allow for the sale of alcohol within 500 feet
of a church or school and that 30% of the Park Avenue Downtown District is within that
restriction. He stated that the language is being changed to allow for the sale of alcohol at
businesses located on Park Avenue between 7" St. and 10™ St. He stated that night clubs, bars,
and lounges were strictly prohibited in the Park Avenue Downtown District. The sale of alcohol
would have to be a secondary use or accessory use to a business.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Carey to approve Ordinance No. 08-2009 upon
1*' reading; Commissioner Daly made the second.

Vote on Motion;

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.
Attorney Thomas Baird read Ordinance No. 08-2009 by caption-only.

ORDINANCE NO. 09-2009 - Adopt Code Language that Requires the Town to
Expedite Certain Applications for Development

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA , AMENDING CHAPTER 67 OF THE TOWN CODE
ENTITLED “LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE” CREATING ARTICLE VII
TO BE ENTITLED “EXPEDITED PERMITTING”; PROVIDING FOR THE
CREATION OF NEW SECTIONS 67-201 ENTITLED “PURPOSE”; 67-202
ENTITLED “APPLICABILITY”; AND SECTION 67-203 ENTITLED
“TOWN’S RESPONSIBILITIES”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL LAWS IN CONFLICT;
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page 5



Mayor DuBois stated that Ordinance No. 09-2009 was very important due to the economic times
and the Business Development Board and Chamber of Commerce was influential in pushing for
the adoption of the Ordinance.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained that it was requested by the
Business Development Board and Chamber of Commerce that all municipalities adopt the
regulations set forth in Ordinance No. 09-2009.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve Ordinance No. 09-2009
upon 1* reading; Commissioner Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other —f
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X
Commissioner

Daly X
Commissioner

Osterman X
Vice-Mayor

Carey X
Mayor

DuBois X

Motion passed 5-0.
Attorney Thomas Baird read Ordinance No. 09-2009 by caption-only.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION
Use of Town Property for a Community Yard Sale

Town Manager Maria Davis explained that the Lake Park Kiwanis Club had requested to use
Kelsey Park or another area of Town to conduct a community yard sale. She stated that staff was
requesting direction.

Mr. John Enck of the Kiwanis Club explained their reasons for the request.

Mayor DuBois asked if the yard sale would be conducted by the Town’s Recreation Department.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15.2009 Page 6



Town Manager Maria Davis explained that the yard sale would not be conducted by the Town.
She stated that the Kiwanis Club was requesting the use of Town property to conduct their yard
sale.

Mayor DuBois stated that there was an area of Town that was previously discussed as being used
as a community garden. She asked if the garden was not going forward.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the property was not currently under construction and it
could be used for the yard sale.

Mayor DuBois asked if staff had a preference of utilizing one location over the other for the yard
sale.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that staff was not taking a position on any preference of any
particular property to be utilized for the yard sale.

Vice-Mayor Carey expressed his concerns about conducting a community yard sale. He
discussed past issues that came up from prior community flea markets and garage sales in the
Town.

Commissioner Osterman expressed her opinions and views on the Town sponsoring a
community yard sale. She stated that she had concerns regarding cleaning up after the event.

Commussioner Daly stated that he did not object to the yard sale providing that there were strict
guidelines and requirements put in place.

Mr. Enck stated that he understood and that the group would certainly discuss any requirements
that the Town would set forth for the yard sale.

Commissioner Rumsey recommended that a refundable security deposit be required and that the
Foresteria property be utilized for the yard sale.

Commissioner Daly also recommended that the Foresteria property be used for the yard sale.

Commuissioner Rumsey asked what type of advertising the Kiwanis Club would use for the yard
sale.

Mr. Enck stated that they had not addressed advertising yet.

Mayor DuBois asked Mr. Enck to go back to his group for discussion and to come back with
their requests and ideas so that the Commission could make a decision for the final details.

Commissioner Rumsey asked what the date of the yard sale would be.

Mr. Enck stated that they were anticipating the yard sale to be on August 8, 20009.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page 7



Discussion ensued between the Commissioners on what would be the best way to make a
decision on the yard sale.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that Finance Director Anne Costello suggested that the
community yard sale take place on Town Hall’s parking lot instead of the Foresteria property.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

The Commission came to consensus to allow the Kiwanis Club to conduct a Community
Yard Sale on the Town Hall’s parking lot.

Abutting Private Property Encroachment onto Town Alleyways

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan gave a short PowerPoint presentation (see
Exhibit “C”) He reviewed and discussed the alleyways in Town that were experiencing issues
with encroachment. He stated that in addition to the options he presented to the Commission,
another option would be to rent the property that was being encroached. The Town would still
own the property and be responsible for its maintenance.

Discussion ensued between Community Development Director Sullivan, the Commissioners, and
Attorney Thomas Baird regarding the alleyway encroachments.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

The Commission came to consensus to give property owners six months to come into
compliance on the property encroachment with an option to lease the property.

Continuing Landscape Maintenance Agreement with Chris, Wayne & Associates for the
Lake Park Harbor Marina

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve continuing the
landscape maintenance agreement for the Lake Park Harbor Marina with Chris,
Wayne, & Associates; Vice-Mayor Carey made the second.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page 8



Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Rumsey X
Commissioner
Daly X
Commissioner
Osterman X
Vice-Mayor
Carey X
Mayor
DuBois X
|

Motion passed 5-0.

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Mayor DuBois
None

Vice-Mayor Carey
None

Commissioner Osterman
None

Commissioner Daly asked if it would be possible to talk to the owners of the Majestic Princess
cruises at the Marina and ask if them if they could provide a restaurant service at the Marina
while they are docked.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that she thought it was a great idea and she would check
into it.

Commissioner Rumsey congratulated the Recreation Department for doing a great job on the
Fireworks Festival. He asked if the Town’s budget would be online for citizen’s viewing prior to
the meeting on July 22, 2009.

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the budget would be online for viewing the Friday
evening before the meeting.

Commissioner Daly stated that the Public Works Department has been doing a fantastic job
maintaining the parks and Marina.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15.2009 Page 9



Attorney Thomas Baird stated that he will be having a United States conference call the
following day to discuss a scheduling order regarding discovery. He recommended another
Attorney Client Session with the Commission. He discussed the status of the case between the
Town and the Florida Department of Justice. He stated that he would coordinate the Attorney
Client Session with Town Manager Davis.

Town Manager Maria Davis announced National Marina Day on August 8, 2009. She asked
Marina Director Michael Pisano to discuss the event.

Marina Director Michael Pisano explained that National Marina Day was a celebration of
America’s gateways to boating. The event would take place on August 8, 2009 from 10 a.m. to 2
p.m. He stated that there would be several activities including a fishing clinic for the children as
well as free water slide, music, hamburgers, hot dogs, and beverages. Several maritime agencies
would also be on site to answer questions.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009 Page 10



ADJOURNMENT

There beipg no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to adjourn by
Commissioner Rumsey and seconded by Vice-Mayor Carey, and by unanimous vote, the
meeting adjourned at 9:20 p.m. ’

Ty ey

Mayor DuBois

Approved on this_S of%_., 2009.

Commission Meeting Minutes
July 15. 2009
¥ Page 11



